Owned by the Ciliyens of Jonesboro

October 16, 1989

Re: Jav Cove

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

According to City Water and Light records, there is
not anv water, sanitary sewer, and/or electric power
utilities located on the ahove mentioned location.

CWL has no objections to the abandonment of Jay Cove.

CITY "ATER AND T.IGHT

Randy Simpkins, P.E.
Chief Engineer

cao

James A. Reed, MANAGER
CITY WATER AND LIGHT e 400 East Monroe ® P.O. Box 1289 ® Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403 e 501/935-5581
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ARKLAIN ARKANSAS LOUISIANA GAS COMPANY

Arkanss Lousana Gas Company
a division of Arkla (nc

P. O. Box 1765
Jonesbors, Ar. 724GC
October 3, 1389

Mr. Warren E. Dupwe, P.A.
Attcrney at Law

300 West Jefferson
Jonesboro, Ar. 72401

Dear Mr. Dupwe,

Arkansas Louisiana Gas Company has no lires along Jay Cove
and we have no objection tc the city counhcil abandoning Jay Cove.

)

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesi-
tate to notify me.

Sincerely,

Albert E. Qualls
Area 3 Manager
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